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EXHIBIT B 

 

PROJECT REFERENCE FORM (PRF) 

Directions to Submitting Firm:  Request two (2) Public/Private agencies for which you have completed 

Professional Services with similar in scope.  Provide this form to the Agency or Agency's representative 

directly responsible for oversight of the project to complete and submit via e-mail to aeselections@epwater.org 
prior to the date and time listed below.  If the form is received after the date and time specified, it will not 

be accepted. 

 

Statement of Qualifications Due Date and Time:  JUNE 23, 2022 – 3:00 P.M. (MST)   

PROJECT NAME: ON-CALL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR WASTEWATER 

TREATMENT PLANTS – RFQ 76-22 

NAME OF COMPANY TO BE EVALUATED:           

NAME OF AGENCY OR FIRM SUBMITTING EVALUATION:        

NAME/PHONE NUMBER OF PERSON SUBMITTING EVALUATION:       

               

NAME OF PROJECT AND DATE SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETED:       

               

 

QUESTIONS: 

1. Has the above-referenced project reached final completion? (Select  one) ☐ Yes ☐  No 

 

2. What project delivery method was utilized? (Select one) ☐ DBB  ☐ CMAR □ D-B  ☐ OTHER 

 

3. What was the firm's role, and in what capacity did they serve on the above-referenced project? 

               

 

4. On a scale of 1 to 10 (1 being “poor” - 10 being “excellent”), how would you rate this company's 

performance on the following: 

 

Rate: 1-10 

• How would you rate work performed by this firm on your project?    

• Was the project completed on time?    

• Was the project completed within budget?    

• What was the quality of the work performed?    

• Was staff proactive in solving problems that may have occurred on your project?    

• Would you be willing to contract with this firm again? (1 = No and 10 = Yes)    

 

TOTAL POINTS (maximum 60 points)    
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